
 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM #2 – ITT No. ENG 23 – 01 

Tillicum and Lampson Active Transportation Improvements 

May 16, 2023 

 
The following is an addendum to all bidders. Bidders are to reference receipt of Addendum 
#2 in their submission. 

 
This addendum shall form part of the above referenced invitation to tender ITT No. ENG 23-01 
document and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated with all other parts. The following 
revisions supersede the information contained in the original instructions and specifications 
issued for the above-named project. 
 
Question #1: Can the MMCD requirement for Course of Construction/Builder’s Risk insurance 
be waived for this project? 
 
Answer #1: Yes, the Course of Construction/Builder’s Risk insurance requirement will be 
waived for this project. 
 
Question #2: Will there be a site meeting prior to the tender closing date? 
 
Answer #2: No, there will be no site meeting prior to the tender closing date. 
 
Question #3: Is the contractor to provide only the luminaires that are shown on BC Hydro 
(BCH) poles? 
 
Answer #3: The contractor shall supply all luminaires required for this project. All work on BCH 
poles shall be done by electricians approved and qualified to work on BCH poles. 
 
Question #4: Will existing and new luminaires on BCH poles be removed and installed by 
others? 
 
Answer #4: No, the contractor will remove and install all luminaires required for this project 
including those on BCH poles. 
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Question #5: Drawing 12 indicates a BCH pole luminaire arm, is the contractor to supply only 
the arm? 
 
Answer #5: The BCH pole luminaire arm shall be supplied and installed by the contractor. 
 
Question #6: What are the dimensions of the luminaire arm? 
 
Answer #6: The luminaire arm shall have a reach of 2.4m. All other dimensions per BC Hydro 
standards. 


